Verify/reactivate your GovTEAMS account Members

You may occasionally receive an email asking you to reconfirm your email address. If you don’t action the email within 2 weeks, your
account will become inactive. If you can't find the email, follow the instructions below to verify your account.

Log in to your GovTEAMS will send you an

. If your account is inactive, the email. Open it and select Reply.
reactivate account screen will display.
Click Resend link.

Click Send. You will
receive a confirmation
email.

Tl Discard 7] PopOu
Verify your GovTEAMS OFFICIAL account [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Let's reactivate your (s
account!

Subject: Verify your GOVTEAMS OFFICIAL account [SEC=OFFICIAL]
ed your GovTEAMS OFFICIAL account [SEC= & Sommence

From: on | Reply A Fowerd | | U | | ===

Sent: Monday, July

To: "GovTEAMS Veri

Subject: RE: Verify y WTEAMS OFFICIA

B2 GovTEAMS
| orricia |

> Jane.doe@agency.gov.au

Resend link

Why we ask you to verify your email address.

B GovTEAMS
It's time for you to reconfirm your email

address

Hi Jane,

You've successfully verified your

> Has your email address <:hang ed? We're just checking you still have access to this email address. To continue using GovTEAMS OFFICIAL account!

GOVTEAMS OFFICIAL, please confirm your email address in the next 14 days. If you
do not complete this process your access to GovTEAMS OFFICIAL will be removed.

To verify your account, follow these simple steps:

ly" to this email
d' - you don't need to write anything in the email, just click send

If your email address has 3. Await a confirmation emall from us o lat you know your account has been
. ccessfully verified

Ch a ng ed ’ CI I Ck H a S yo u r This new process eliminates the need for you to click a link in the email we send

email address changed? to o

enter your new address.

: GovTEAMS EE0


https://users-protected.govteams.gov.au/
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